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TO:  EUSTIS CITY COMMISSION
FROM: Tom Carrino, City Manager

DATE: November 7, 2024

RE: Resolution Number 24-91: Parks and Recreation Elizabeth Circle Park Playground

Introduction:
Resolution Number 24-91: Parks and Recreation will install a new playground for Elizabeth
Circle Park.

Background:
The approved fiscal year 2024-2025 budget includes funds to purchase a new playground for

Elizabeth Circle Park. The new playground will replace an outdated swing with new climbing
structures for ages 3-5 and 5-12 and a new swing set.

The chosen vendor is Gametime Playgrounds. Their prices are based on OMNIA Contracts.
The quote also includes a grant discount provided by Gametime.

Budgeted Amount Proposed Amount
$150,000 $145,986.04

Recommended Action:
The administration recommends approval of Resolution Number 24-91.

Policy Implications:
There are no policy requirements.

Alternatives:
Approve Resolution Number 24-91
Deny Resolution Number 24-91

Budget/Staff Impact:
The CIP plan was approved for the fiscal year 2024-2025. No additional staff time will
be required.

Prepared By:
Anna Vilches, Parks and Recreation Sr. Staff Assistant

Reviewed By:
Sam Brinson, Parks and Recreation Director



